Jessica Kapetanakis RDMS, RDCS

jesskap522@gmail.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS AND SKILLS

17 plus years of experience in performing and teaching mainly OB/GYN, fetal echocardiography and Maternal Fetal Medicine ultrasound, with recent vascular and general ultrasound experience. Compassionate and efficient while demonstrating multitasking abilities, attention to detail, clear communication, and positive attitude.

EXPERIENCE

St Lukes University Health Network, Bethlehem PA Maternal Fetal Medicine Sonographer 8/2008-6/2009, 12/2017- 4/2020.

Perform detailed anatomic surveys, doppler studies, fetal echocardiograms, nuchal translucency studies, CVS, amniocentesis, and PUBS.

Pocono Medical Center, East Stroudsburg PA Lead Maternal Fetal Medicine Sonographer 6/2009- 12/2017

Perform detailed anatomic surveys, doppler studies, fetal echocardiograms, nuchal translucency studies, CVS and amniocentesis.

Seasons Of Life Obstetrics and Gynecology, Allentown PA
OBGYN Office Sonographer (Private Practice) 4/2020-7/2021
Perform department related OB GYN ultrasound. Maintain office AIUM accreditation.

Clinica Esperanza: Isla de Bahia Roatan, Honduras 7/2021 - 6/2022 Performing various types of ultrasounds including general and vascular sonography, interpreting images and helping to provide clinical diagnoses in an area with limited resources.

University Hospital Rutgers, Newark NJ 7/2022- 3/2023 Contract Employment- Lead Sonographer MFM department

CLINICAL INSTRUCTORSHIP

OB/GYN Sonography Clinical Instructor for Misericordia University, Scranton Pennsylvania, Diagnostic Medical Sonography Program 2012-2017

OB/GYN Sonography Clinical Lab Instructor for Northampton Community College, Bethlehem Pennsylvania, Diagnostic Medical Sonography Program 2010-2021

CERTIFICATIONS

BLS NTQR RDMS OB/GYN RDMS FETAL ECHO RDMS ABDOMEN

EDUCATION

Associates Degree in Applied Science: Northampton Community College 2008